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FW: Extension Request PE10-010
Stephen.McHenry

to:

dale.a.furney

05/27/2010 08:18 AM

Cc:

Jeff.Quandt, Chris.Lash, Valencia.Johnson
Show Details

Dale,

Acting for Jeff Quandt | approve the request for an extension of the response due date of
July 2, 2010.

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883

Fax 202.366.3171

IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the
person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and
confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may
subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the recipient, please immediately
notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.

From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [mailto:dale.a.furney@gm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 8:13 AM

To: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)

Cc: Lash, Chris (NHTSA)

Subject: Extension Request PE10-010

Jeff,

As a follow-up to my voice mail on Tuesday, | am requesting an extension to the due date for NHTSA Information
Request, PE10-010 (C/K brake lines). The current due date is June 18, 2010 and we are requesting an extension
to make the new due date July 2, 2010.

Can you please reply to this e-mail to confirm that the new due date of July 2, 2010 is acceptable.

Thanks

Dale Furney
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Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to
the contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other
use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the
sender and delete it from your computer.
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